
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK  

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 

 

FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations 

 

DATE: March 17, 2020 

 

RE:  HVAC – Edahow Elementary School 

 

On March 10, 2020, bids were opened for HVAC Equipment Replacement at Edahow 

Elementary School.  Ten (10) vendors were invited to bid.  Bids from two (2) vendors were 

received as shown below. The lowest responsible bid for each project is highlighted.  

 

Contractor 

 

 

Mechanical 

Solutions            

  Pocatello, ID 

 

Lewis Corp. 

Pocatello, ID 

Project - Edahow $473,880 $421,000 

 

 

Board Action  Requested: Motion to award bid to Lewis Corp. for $421,000.  The above bids 

represent the lowest responsible bid for each project.  The bid award total approximately $235,000 

over the estimated 2020-2021 Capital Improvement Program budget of $186,000.  

 

The overall HVAC budget was $735,000. The HVAC projects for Edahow and Century High 

School total $709,850. 


